
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 9:11 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop

Attachments: MO Regulatory Comments.doc
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Susan: 
  
Please file this e-mail and the attachment. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike 
 

From: yuri@solsystemscompany.com [mailto:yuri@solsystemscompany.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 4:06 PM 
To: Taylor, Michael 
Cc: george@solsystemscompany.com; craig@solsystemscompany.com; gabe@solsystemscompany.com 
Subject: RE: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop 
 
Mike, 
  
Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this rule-making process. Sol Systems is an 
interstate aggregator of SRECs and has a fairly unique perspective on SREC markets within the PJM
Region that we think may be helpful. We have provided limited comments which suggest: 
  
1. A secondary market is important for the development of a SREC price that spurs development. 
Sol Systems does not favor direct payments between customers and utilities because we believe 
that utilities have the market/negotiation position in those circumstances to significantly reduce 
incentive value. 
  
2. A fixed ACP is more effective than a multiplier at providing long term liquidity and stability in a 
market, both of which are absolutely critical for SREC financing.  
  
3. Solar thermal can be included in the RES, but clear guidance on how to register solar thermal 
systems and how to track SRECs that stem from solar thermal must be developed. We'd be happy 
to assist with that.  
  
Thank you again for this opportunity. Don't hesitate to contact us with any questions. 
  
Yuri 
  
Yuri Horwitz 
President & CEO 
Sol Systems, LLC 
yuri@solsystemscompany.com 
www.solsystemscompany.com 
Phone: (888) 235-1538 
Direct: (202) 288 0164 
Fax: (360) 935-7860 



  
  
Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or 
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by replying to this message and deleting the material from any computer. Thank 
you. 
  

  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Missouri Renewable Energy workshop 
From: "Taylor, Michael" <michael.taylor@psc.mo.gov> 
Date: Mon, March 09, 2009 5:11 pm 
To: Ajay Arora <aarora@ameren.com>, Alex Pennock 
<alex@resource-solutions.org>, Allen Dennis 
<allen.dennis@kcpl.com>, Andrew Meyer <ameyer@ameren.com>,  
Anne McKibbin <amckibbin@mwalliance.org>, April Shepherd 
<ashepherd@edf.org>, Barry Dicker <bmd@decentenergy.com>,  
Barry Matchett <bmatchett@elpc.org>, Beth Burka 
<bburka@energymat.com>, "Beth O'Brien" 
<beth.o'brien@babcockbrown.com>, Beth Soholt 
<bsoholt@windonthewires.org>, Bill Barbieri 
<wbarbieri@ameren.com>, Bill Davis <wdavis2@ameren.com>, Bill 
Loesch <solar1online@charter.net>, Bill Roush 
<billroush@gmail.com>, Bill Roush <hresadmin@heartland-res.org>,  
Billie LaConte <consult@drazen.com>, Billie Sue LaConte 
<BSL@drazen.com>, Blake Mertens <BMertens@empiredistrict.com>,  
Bob Miller <rmiller@ameren.com>, Brad Klein <bklein@elpc.org>,  
Brad Lutz <brad.lutz@kcpl.com>, "Wilbers, Brenda" 
<brenda.wilbers@dnr.mo.gov>, Brett McLean 
<Bmclean@empiredistrict.com>, Burton Crawford 
<burton.crawford@kcpl.com>, Cara Shaefer 
<cara.shaefer@cityutilities.net>, Carl Lumley 
<clumley@lawfirmemail.com>, "Carlson, Bob" 
<bob.carlson@ago.mo.gov>, Charles Peoples 
<charlesjpeoples@aol.com>, Colin Murchie 
<cmurchie@sunedison.com>, Craig Wetmore 
<craig@solsystemscompany.com>, "D. J. Linton" 
<djlinton@charter.net>, "Beck, Dan" <dan.beck@psc.mo.gov>,  
Dan Chiles <dchiles@wattsradiant.com>, Dan Laurent 
<dlaurent@ameren.com>, David Overfelt <dave@moretailers.com>,  
"Dianna M. Vuylsteke" <dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com>, Donald 
Johnstone <DonaldCEDLLC@sbcglobal.net>, Doug Healy 
<dhealy@mpua.org>, "Brown, Doyle" <doyle.brown@mdc.mo.gov>, Duane 
Highley <dhighley@aeci.org>, Ed Downey <efdowney@bryancave.com>,  
Ed Hedges <ed.hedges@kcpl.com>, Ed Matthews 
<edward.matthews@kcpl.com>, Eric Thumma 
<ethumma@iberdrolausa.com>, Erin Noble <enoble@moenviron.org>, 
Frank Lewon <bzp@bzproducts.net>, Gaye Suggett 
<GSuggett@ameren.com>, Hans Detweiler <hdetweiler@awea.org>,  
Heather Starnes <hstarnes@spp.org>, Henry Rentz <hrentz@movre.com>,  
Henry Robertson <hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org>, Jay 
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Hasheider <RJH@GoColumbiaMO.com>, Jayna Long 
<JLong@empiredistrict.com>, Jeff Reinkemeyer 
<jreinkemeyer@iberdrolausa.com>, Jerry Mendl <mendl@msbnrg.com>,  
Jesse Bermel <jbermel@iberdrolausa.com>, Jim Fischer 
<jfischerpc@aol.com>, Johann Scheidt 
<johann.scheidt@fotowatiousa.com>, John Coffman 
<john@johncoffman.net>, John Grimwade <john.grimwade@kcpl.com>,  
"Noller, John" <john.noller@dnr.mo.gov>, "Rogers, John" 
<John.Rogers@psc.mo.gov>, Josh Harden <jktharden@gmail.com>,  
Joyce Davidson <jdavidson@midwestiso.org>, Juan Gutierrez 
<juangutierrez@siemens.com>, Judd Mortiz <JMoritz@ameren.com>,  
Karl Zobrist <kzobrist@sonnenschein.com>, Kathleen Henry 
<khenry@greatriverslaw.org>, Kathleen Logan Smith 
<klogansmith@moenviron.org>, Keith Beall <kbeall@midwestiso.org>, 
Kelly Walters <KWalters@empiredistrict.com>, Khristine 
Heisinger <kheisinger@stinson.com>, "Mantle, Lena" 
<lena.mantle@psc.mo.gov>, "Mills, Lewis" 
<lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov>, Lisa Langeneckert 
<llangeneckert@spvg.com>, Lois Liechti <lois.liechti@kcpl.com>, 
LuAnn Madsen <luann@mwimo.com>, Mark Lawlor 
<mark.lawlor@horizonwind.com>, Marvin Rollison 
<marvin.rollison@kcpl.com>, Matt Michels <mmichels@ameren.com>,  
Matthew Brown <matthew.brown@interenergysolutions.com>,  
Maurice Brubaker <mbrubaker@consultbai.com>, Michelle Harris 
<mharris@spp.org>, Mike Bollenbach <mike.bollenbach@siemens.com>, 
Mike Revak <michael.revak@siemens.com>, Mike Whitmore 
<mwhitmore@ameren.com>, "Dietrich, Natelle*" 
<natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov>, Nathan Jones 
<powersourcesolar@sbcglobal.net>, "Oligschlaeger, Mark*" 
<mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov>, "P. J. Wilson" 
<serendipity1234@yahoo.com>, "Pappas, Charles" 
<charles.pappas@dnr.mo.gov>, Patrick McNamara 
<patrick.mcnamara@duke.edu>, Paula Haskin <pkhaskin@yahoo.com>,  
Pete Curtice <pete.curtice@positiveenergyusa.com>, Phil 
Wright <philw@mwimo.com>, Randy Hughes <randy.hughes@kcpl.com>,  
Rex Jenkins <rjenkins2@ameren.com>, Richard Voytas 
<rvoytas@ameren.com>, Richard Wright <rwright@ameren.com>,  
Rob Freeman <rfreeman@tradewindenergy.com>, Rob Land <rland@amec.org>,  
Robert Boyd <robert.boyd@ge.com>, Robert Willen 
<rwillen@ameren.com>, Roger Clark <rclark@aeci.org>, Roger 
Steiner <rsteiner@sonnenschein.com>, Ron McLinden 
<ronmclinden@yahoo.com>, Ron Stimmel <rstimmel@awea.org>, Russ 
Mitten <rmitten@brydonlaw.com>, "Kind, Ryan" 
<ryan.kind@ded.mo.gov>, Scott Miller 
<scott.miller@cityutilities.net>, Shaun Chapman 
<shaun@votesolar.org>, Sierra Club Missouri Chapter 
<missouri.chapter@sierraclub.org>, Stacey L Johnson 
<JohnsonStaceyL@JohnDeere.com>, Stephen Kidwell 
<SKidwell@ameren.com>, Steve Capanna <scapanna@ase.org>,  
"Dottheim, Steve" <steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov>, Stuart Conrad 
<stucon@fcplaw.com>, "Sundermeyer, Susan" 
<susan.sundermeyer@psc.mo.gov>, Susan Brown 
<sbrown816@gmail.com>, Tim Rush <Tim.Rush@kcpl.com>, Tim Wilson 
<TWilson@empiredistrict.com>, Tony Robyn <twrobyn@audubon.org>, 
Travis Creswell <ozsolar@ipa.net>, Troid Edwards 
<troid.edwards@landisgyr.com>, Warren Wood 
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<warren@missourienergy.org>, Wenbin Li <wli@ameren.com>, Wendy 
Tatro <wtatro@ameren.com>, Wind Capital Group 
<info@windcapitalgroup.com>, "Woods, Shelley" 
<shelley.woods@ago.mo.gov>, Yuri Horwitz 
<yuri@solsystemscompany.com>, Zeina El-Azzi 
<zelazzi@clipperwind.com> 
 
  
Thanks to everyone that attended today's workshop. 
  
As we discussed, I am attaching the marked-up copy of the draft rule (Rev 4) that was created today.  
Please provide me any additional comments by Friday, March 20. 
  
Mike Taylor 
573-526-5880 
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